



EMAIL: jboland@voitco.com

PHONE: 858.458.3312

FAX: 858.453.3976

LIC. NO: 00999843

www.VoitCo.com

CAREER SUMMARY

Overview

Jon started his Commercial Real Estate career in 1988 and specializes in the implementation of marketing programs for the sale and or leasing of Office, and Medical Office properties in the central San Diego marketplaces. In addition, Jon provides corporate representation service to tenants, users and investors throughout San Diego and the Western United States.

In 1999 and 2000 Jon was awarded Top Producer for leasing country wide for Pinnacle Realty Management Company and in 2003, 2006, 2008 and 2009 Top 5 Voit Real Estate Services, San Diego.

Experience

- 2001-Present *Vice President*
Voit Real Estate Services
- 1997-2001 *Vice President*
Pinnacle Realty Management Co.
- 1988-1997 *Leasing/Disposition-Director*
Pacific Southwest Mortgage

EDUCATION & AFFILIATIONS

Jon is a graduate of San Diego State University where he obtained his Bachelor Degree in Public Administration.

AWARDS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- 1995 Top Producer, Pacific Southwest Mortgage
- 1999 Top Producer Leasing Nationwide, Pinnacle Realty Management Co.
- 2000 Top Producer Leasing Nationwide, Pinnacle Realty Management Co.

- 2003 Top Five, Voit Real Estate Services, San Diego
- 2006 Top Five, Voit Real Estate Services, San Diego
- 2008 Top Five, Voit Real Estate Services, San Diego
- 2009 Top Five, Voit Real Estate Services, San Diego

PARTIAL CLIENT LIST

- LoanDepot.com
- H.G. Fenton Company
- McGrath Development Inc.
- Argus Realty Investors LP
- CT Realty Investors LP
- Menlo Equities
- Sprint